LU Committee

From: Brett Davis <BDavis@chpmaui.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 12:14 PM

To: LU Committee

Cc Jeffrey Ueoka

Subject: Unilateral Agreement GTH Land Company, Inc.
Attachments: GTH Land Company - BREG License Status 2017 - ACTIVE.pdf

Hello, for the Hana 201H project unilateral agreement please see the attached DCCA information requested.
Also, it looks like the LLC was changed to a S-Corp.

-Brett
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Business Information

MASTER NAME
BUSINESS TYPE

FILE NUMBER

STATUS

PURPOSE

PLACE INCORPORATED
INCORPORATION DATE
MAILING ADDRESS

TERM
AGENT NAME
AGENT ADDRESS

GTH LAND COMPANY, INC.
Domestic Profit Corporation
247252 D1

Active

TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE HOUSING
Hawaii UNITED STATES
Dec 31, 2014

157 CROSS RD

KULA, Hawalii 96790
UNITED STATES

PER

GABRIEL T HOEFFKEN

157 CROSS RD

KULA, Hawaii 96790
UNITED STATES

Annual Filings

FILING YEAR DATE RECEIVED STATUS

2017 Oct 9, 2017 Processed

2016 Oct 11, 2017 Processed

2015 Jun 1, 2016 Processed
Officers

NAME OFFICE DATE

HOEFFKEN,GABRIEL P/D Oct 1, 2015
Stocks

DATE CLASS PAID SHARES PAR VALUE STOCK AMOUNT

Oct 1,2015  COMMON

1,000
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